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Holly, Mary V. (CMS/CMCHO)

From: Dubois, Anna M. (CMS/CMCHO)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Holly, Mary V. (CMS/CMCHO)
Subject: FW: Approved Georgia 16-0015 OSN.pdf, Georgia 16-0015 SPA.pdf
Attachments: Georgia 16-0015 OSN.pdf; Georgia 16-0015 SPA.pdf

FYI  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Winkler, Ella B. (CMS/CMCS)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:11 PM 
To: Yablochnikov, Daniil (CMS/CMCS) <Daniil.Yablochnikov@cms.hhs.gov>; Dubois, Anna M. (CMS/CMCHO) 
<Anna.Dubois@cms.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Approved Georgia 16‐0015 OSN.pdf, Georgia 16‐0015 SPA.pdf 
 
    Approved Georgia 16‐0015 SPA 



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop 32-26-72

Baltimore, Maryland 212M-1850
lvts

c¡NrËf,s ro¡ Mtolcátt & fiE¡t¡c^lD sËnvKfs

crNTrR rof, MCDTCATD & cHrP StnvlcEs

Financial Management Group

FEB I'l 2017

Ms. Linda Wiant
Directory of Medicaid Assistance Plans

Medicaid Division
Georgia Department of Community Health
9 Peachtree Street, NW, Suite 36-450
Atlanta, GA 30303-3159

RE: Georgia State Plan Amendment l6-0015

Dear Ms. Wiant:

We have reviewed the proposed amendment to Attachment 4.19-A of your Medicaid State plan

submitted under transmittal number l6-0015. Effective October 1,2016, this amendment proposes to

increase the reimbursement rate for the newbom screening test to include screening newborn
children for severe combined immunodeficiency.

We conducted our review of your submittal according to the statutory requirements at sections

1902(a)(13), 1902(a)(30), and 1903(a) of the Social Security Act and the implementing Federal

regulations at 42 CFR Part 447. We have found that the proposed reimbursement methodology
complies with applicable requirements and therefore have approved them with an effective date of
October 1,2016. Vy'e are enclosing the CMS-179 and the amended approved plan pages.

If you have any questions, please call Anna Dubois at (850) 878-0916.

Sincerely,
t) F

ñr"r)LF*
Kristin Fan
Director
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Attachment 4.19-A
Page 14a

State: Georgia

METHODS AND STANDARDS FOR RESTABLISHING PAYMENT RATES

INPATIENT SERVICES

The maximum allowable payment to enrolled Georgia and non-Geor8ia hospitals for Medicare inpatient

deductibles and coinsurance (crossover claims) will be the hospita l-specific Med¡caid per case rate. The

maximum allowable payment to non-Georgia hospitals not enrolled the Georgia Medica¡d program for

Medicare inpat¡ent crossover claims will be the average hospital-specific inpatient per case rate for

en rolled non- Georgia hospitals.

J. Pavment ln Full

1. Participat¡ng in-state providers must accept the amount paid in accordance with the Georgia Title XIX

lnpatient Hospital Reimbursement Plan as payment in full for covered services.

K. Expanded Newborn ScreeninR Program

Effective for services provided on and after October !,2016, an additional payment of 563 per newborn

admiss¡on will be made to fund costs associated with the expansion ofthe newborn screening program

administered by the.Georgia Department of Public Health.

TN No.: 16-015
Supersedes
TN No.:15-005

Approval Date: FFB gg 2OT7 Effective Date: October 1, 2016


